
16 March 2018 

Form & Light 
Suite 4, 11, 
29 - 31 Lexington Drive 
Bella Vista, NSW, 2153 

Dear Dr Walter W. Wendel 

RE: Submission of Vulcan LED V8447 for inclusion on the National Load Table 

The Sutherland Shire Council would like to install the Vulcan V8447 Luminaires to Council's 
street lighting, in one of its outdoor precincts, as replacements for current failed decorative 
installations. When approved these lights could potentially be used in additional public 
community precincts. 

• Vulcan V8447 LED2x27W 

To introduce these luminaires into Sutherland Shire Council's street lighting network, it will be 
necessary to include the luminaires, as mentioned above, in the AEMO load table. 

Sutherland Shire Council supports Form & Light and Vulcans action to include these 
luminaires in the load table. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mandy 
Brady on (02)9710-0517 or by email at mbradyssc.nsw.qov.au. 

Yours sincerely, 

Phillip Mansfield 
Group Manager Asset Management 
Shire Infrastructure 

Sutherland Shire Council 
4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland NSW 2232 
Locked Bag 17, Sutherland NSW 1499 
T 02 9710 0333 ssc@ssc.nsw.gov.au  

Locked Baa 17 Sutherland NSW 1499 T 02 9710 0333 ssc@ssc.nsw.gov.au  sutherlandshire.nsw.gov.au  
sutherlandsnire.nsw.gov.au  


	Page 1

